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We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of SEI Tejas Private 
Limited ("tile Compa11y") which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 2022. the Statement of 
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensi"e income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation. 

Tn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified opinion section of our report, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (''the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confonnity witl1 the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 15, as amended, ( .. Ind AS'") and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and loss, changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

With respect to certain liabilities aggregating to lNR 24,384.99 thousand lying outstanding as at March 
31, 2022 under trade payables and other current liabilities sufficient appropriate audit evidence is not 
available to corroborate the management's assessment of such obligations. Hence, we are unable to 
detennine whether any adjustments might be necessary lo such amounts and the corresponding impact 
on income tax, net loss and shareholders· funds. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
l 43( I 0) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described 
in the Audjtor's Responsibilities for tbe Audit of the standalone lnd AS Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the staJJdalone Jnd AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the standalone lnd AS 
financial statements. 
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Material uncertainty relating to Going Concern 

We draw attention to Note 39 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements annexed to this reprntwhich 
indicates that the net worth of the Company has been fully eroded as at 31st March 2022 thereby raising 
substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. 
However, the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going 
concern basis as some of the related parties have been according financial support in the form of short 
term borrowings to enable the Company to meet its working capital related obligations and the 
managenient is confident that such support will continue until such time it is able to meet such 
obligations on its own. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter 

1) We draw attention to Note 40 of the Standalone JndAS financial statements, which describe the 
effect of COVJD-19 pandemic on the Company's operations and its financial position. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed 
in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. [n addition to the matter 
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section and MateriaJ Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 
section of our report, we have detennined tJ1e matters desctibed below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report. 

Sr. 
No. 

Key Audit Matter 

Acco racy of recognition, measurement, 
presentation and disclosure of revenues 
and other related balances in view of 
adoption oflnd AS 115 "Revenue from 
Contracts with Customers" 

The application of the revenue accounting 
standard involves certain key j udgements 
relating to identification of distinct 
performance obligations, determination of 
transaction price of the appropriateness of the 
basis used to measure revenue recognjzed over 
a period. Further, it comprises the point in time 
when transfer of control has occurred 
regarding sale of solar water pumps (supply­
only and supply-and-installation), sale of solar 
components, and assessing the degree of 
completion of service contracts which are 
ccounted for over time. Recognition of the 

Company' s revenue is complex due to several 
types of customer contracts utilized, including 
sale of solar water pumps and service income 

Auditor's Response 

Our procedures included, among others, 
obtaining an understanding of contract 
execution processes and relevant controls 
relating to the accounting for customer 
contracts. We tested the relevant internal 
controls used to ensure the completeness, 
accuracy and timing of revenue recognized, 
including controls over the degree of 
completion of service contracts at year-end. 

We read a sample of both sales and service 
contracts to assess whether the method for 
recognition of revenue was relevant and 
consistent with Ind AS 115 and has been 
applied consistently. We focused on contract 
classification, allocation of income and cost 
to individual performance obligations and 
timing oftransfor of control. Where a contract 
contained multiple elements, we considered 
Management's judgements as to whether they 
comprised performance obligations that 
shou Id be accounted for se aratel , and in 
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related aspects. Refer Note J(c) of the 
standalone lnd AS financial statements. 

Warranty provisions 

The Company's product warranties primarily 
cover expected costs to repair or replace 
components with defects or functional errors 
and financial losses suffered by the Company's 
customers in connection with unplanned 
suspension of operations. Warranties are 
usually granted for a five to ten years period 
from legal transfer of the solar water pumps. 
We focused on this area as the completeness 
and valuation of the expected outcome of 
warranty provisions requires a high degree of 
Management judgement and the use of 
estimates giving rise to inherent uncertainty in 
the amounts recorded in the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements. Refer Note 18 of the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Related party transactions - Accuracy and 
completeness of related party transactions 
and disclosures thereof (as described in note 
33 to the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements) 

We identified the measurement, completeness, 
presentation and disclosure of related party 

transactions as a key audit matter due to the 
high volume and complexity of business 
transactions with related parties. 

such cases, challenged the judgements made 
in the allocation of consideration to each 
perfonnance obligation. 

We evaluated and challenged the significant 
judgements and estimates made by 
Management 111 applying the Company's 
accounting policy to a sample of specific 
contracts and separable performance 
obligations of contracts, and we obta ined 
evidence to support them, including details of 
contractual agreements, delivery records and 
cash receipts. For the contracts selected, we 
inspected original signed contracts and 
reconciled the revenue recognized to the 
underlying accountin!! records. 
We tested the relevant internal controls 
regarding completeness of warranty 
provisions and how Management assesses 
valuation of provisions. We challenged the 
assumptions underlying the valuation of 
provisions by checking and corroborating the 
inputs used to calculate the provisions, 
including interviewing Management 
regarding individual cases. We assessed 
specific warranty provisions held for 
individual cases to evaluate whether the 
warranty provisions were sufficient to cover 
expected costs at year-end. Further, we 
assessed the level of historical warranty 
claims to assess whether the total watTanty 
provisions held at year-end were sutlicienl to 
cover expected costs in light of known and 
expected cases and standard warranty periods 
provided. 
We obtained an understanding of the process 
and tested the design and operating 
effectiveness of key controls that 
management bas established to identify, 
account for and disclose related party 
transactions. We also obtained an updated list 
of all related parties to the Company and 
reviewed the general ledger against this list to 
ensure completeness of transactions. We read 
contracts and agreements with related parties 
to understand the nature of the transactions. 
We agreed the amOLmts disclosed to 
underlying documentation and reviewing 
relevant agreements, on a sample basis. as 
part of our evaluation of the disclosure. We 
carried out an understanding of the 

(LJ Company' s methodology of determination of 
/ 

1 

pj . ~ arms-length price. We made enquiries of 
iL ,, / ' · management in order to identify if any related 
~ V ' I,!",/} party transactions outside the normal course 
--1 -;; of business have taken place. ', ~,ifJ:)'§'--'------------------- ~~~~~~~~~~~::__ _ ____ _J 
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We evaluated the completeness of the 
disclosures through review of statutory 
information, books and records and other 
documents obtained during the course of our 
audit. 

Information Other than the standalone Ind AS Financial St.atements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
obtained at the date of this auditor's report is information included in the Director's report but does not 
include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone Jnd AS financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and we 
do not express any fonn of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our 
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
infonnation, we are required to report that fact. As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
above, we were unable obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence with respect to certain liabilities 

aggregating to INR 24,384.99 thousand lying outstanding as at March 31, 2022 under trnde payables 
and other current liabilities to corroborate the management's assessment of such obligations. Hence, we 
are unable to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such amounts and the 
corresponding impact on income tax., net income and shareholders' funds. Accordingly, we are unable 
to conclude whether or not the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Acl, 2013 (''the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone fnd AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in 
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards ([nd AS) 
and accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, re levant to 
the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

' v t e pany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

)
. ll\1_ 

· 1llose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 
/ 



V K A N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Jnd AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financiaJ controls relevant lo the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section l 43(3)(i) of the Ac1, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management· s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty e>..ists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone lnd AS financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality 
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our 
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

nal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the lnd AS financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report w1less law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter sl1ould not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of 
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion section 

above, obtained all the infonnalion and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion section 

above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flow dealt with by this Report are 

in agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) Except for the possible effects oftbe matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion section 

above. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone lnd AS financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section l 33 of the Act. 

e) The matter described in the Material uncertainty related to Going Concern section above, in our 

opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company. 

f) On tbe basis of the written representations received from the directors for the year ended 

March 31 , 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 

as on March 3 l, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

g) The qua! ification relating to the maintenance of acconnts and other matters connected therewith 

are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above. 

h) With respect to the adequacy of t he internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 

':A.nnexure A''. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 
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i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor' s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private 

company, section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable. 

j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repo11 in accordance with Rule 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

infonnation and according to the explanations g iven to us: 

l. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 

note 32 of its standalone lnd AS financial statements. 

11. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

111. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

1v. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other 
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 
the Intennediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from 
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

c) Based on such audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement. 

v. 111e Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), issued by the Central 

Government of India in tenns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we 

give in the "Annexure B'" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

to the extent applicable. 
·.c, 

""✓ 

:,..:t?, -:-(J~. 
- -
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For V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAl Finn Registrarion No 0 14_226S 

/ _J' •'c,~ 

~~r J~ ~J}I 't 
~J\ !J 

K 1· "kV nk ,...,,-0--- ~~ auSLli e atraman ~~~ p.cc.ov 
Partner 
Membership No. 222070 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May 2022 
UDTN: 22222070ANUGV4512 
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report 
(Referred to in paragraph l (h) under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of 
our report to the Members of SEI Tejas Private Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sedion 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SEI Tejas Private Limited 
("'the Company'') as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the interna l control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('!CAI'). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financ ia l infonnation, as ·required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of lntemal Financial Controls over Financ ial Reporting (the '·G uidance Note"') and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAJ and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act, 
20 13, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated c fTectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financia l controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on tbe assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company' s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financ ial control over financ ial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
( I ain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fa irly reflect the 
ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

')~nsactions are recorded as necessary to petmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
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made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of lbe company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or Limely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use. 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial tatements. 

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, pre>jections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the 
Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over fu1ancial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 3 I, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financ ia l Reporting issued by lhe tnstitute of Chartered Accountants 
oflndia. 

For V KA N & Associates 
Chartered Accoimlanls 
JCAI Finn Registration N 

Kaushik Venkatraman 
Partner 
Membership No. ~22070 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May 2022 

4226S 
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Annexure B referred to in Paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements" of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of SEI Tejas 
Private Limited on the fmanciaf statements for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

In tenns of the infonnation and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of 
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, we report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pa1iiculars, including 
quantitative details and situation of property of plant and equipment. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) Tl1e Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property, plant and 
equipment under which the assets are physicaJly verified in a phased manner over a period 
of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
Company and the nature of its assets. la accordance with this program, certain property, 
plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, reporting under 
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any 
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals 
during the year. ln our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the 
management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each 
class of inventory were noticed. 

( iii) 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned with working capital limits by banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a)The Company has provided loans to its ultimate holding company. The details of the same 
are given below: 

Particulars 

A re ate amount durin the ear: 
-Subsidiaries 
- Others 
Balance outstanding as at balance 

t date: 

- Others 

Loans (? '000) 

17,709.91 

20,667.11 
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(iv) 

(v) 

(b) The terms and conditions of all loans provided during the year are not, prima facie, 
prejudicial to the Company's interest. 

( c) I o respect of loans granted by the Company during the year, the schedule of repayment 
of principal and the payment of the interest has not been stipulated and accordingly, 
we are unable to comment as to whether the repayments of principal and interest are 
regular. 

( d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest, 
we are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more 
than 90 days. 

(e) The Company bas granted loan wh.ich had fallen due during the year and fresh loans 
have been granted to settle the dues of the existing loans given to the same parties. 
The details of the same has been given below: 

Name of the party Aggregate amount of Percentage of the aggregate 
overdues of existing loans to the total loans or advances 
renewed or extended or in the nature of loans granted 
settled by fresh loans during the year 
(f '000) 

Sun Edison 2,846.93 16% 
Infrastructure Limited 

(t) The Company has granted loans which are repayable on demand, as per details below: 

(f '000) 

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties 

Aggregate of loans/advances in 
nature of loan 
- Repayable on demand (A) 20,667.10 - 20,667.10 
- Agreement does not specify any 
terms or period of repayment (B) - - -

TotaJ (A+B) 20,667.10 - 20,667.10 
Percentage of loans/advances m 

0% 100% nature of loan to the total loans 

lo our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of sections l85 and 186 of the Act in respect 
of loans, investments, guarantees and security, as applicable. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been 
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sect ions 73 to 76 of the Act and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section 
) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/business activity. 

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 



V K A N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(vii)(a) In our op inion, and according to the informal ion and explanations given to us, undisputed 
statutory dues including goods and services tax, prov ident fund , e mployees' sta te 
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, , duty of customs, duty of excise, va lue 
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been 
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, except for s light 
delays of upto 31 days and 21 days in Income tax and Employee State Insurance 
respectively. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstand ing 
at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues 
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities 
on account of any dispute except for the fo llowing: 

(f '000) 

Name of Nature of Gross Amount Period to Forum where 
the dues Amount paid which the dispute is 
statute (f) under amount pending 

Protest (f) relates 

Income Income Ta,x 9,132.61 Nil AY 2015-16 Commissioner of 
tax Income Tax 
Act,1961 

Income Income Tax 668.35 Nil AY2017-18 Commissioner of 
tax Income Tax 
Act,1961* 

Income Income Tax 490.58 Nil AY2018-I9 Commissioner of 
tax Income Tax 
Act,1961 

* Appeal to be made against the o rder vide form 35 

(v iii) According to the information and explanations g iven to us, no transactions were 
surrendered o r disc losed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of 
accounts. 

( ix) (a) According to Lhe information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any 
lender. 

(b) According lo the information and explanat ions g iven to us inc luding representation 
received from the management o f the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures. 
we report that the Company has not been declared a wi llful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or o ther lende r. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there was 
no term loan applied or received during the year. Hence, reporting under cla use 3(ix)(c) 
of the Order is not a pplicable to the Company. 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall 
examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short 

' ~ - - ', term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes. 

(e) According to the infonnation and explanations g iven to us and on an overall examination of the 
Ar. financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or 

- ~ person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates. 



V K A N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us. lhe Company has not raised any 
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsid iaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(x}(a} of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible 
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period 
covered by our audit. 

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the 
period covered by our audit. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to 
establish a whistle blower mechanism as per section I 77 read with rule 7 of the Companies 
(Meetings of board and its powers) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of 
the Order is not applicable. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause J(xii) of the Order is not applicable lo the Company. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the delails of such related party transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, 
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act]. 

(xiv) 
(a) In our opinion and according to the infom1ation and explanations given to us, the Company has 

an internal audit system as required under section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with 
the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the lntemal Auditors of the Company till date for the 
period under audit. 

(xv) According to the infom1ation and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any 
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, 
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank oflndia 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

e Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year but had incurred cash losses 
amounting to Rs. 21 ,01 I. 74 thousand in tJ1e immediately preceding financial year. 



V K A N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting 
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable lo the Company. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans 
of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing 
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they 
fall due. 

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not fulfill the 
criteria as specified under section 13 5( 1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial 
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause 
under this report. 

For V KAN & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn's Registration No.: 0014226S 

Kaushik Venkatraman 
Partner 
Membership No.: 222070 
Place: Chennai 
Date: 30th May 2022 



SE! Teja• l'rivale Limited 
CIN: U40101TN2013FTC094224 
llalaocc Sh eet as at 31 March 2022 

(111 amounts are in LNR thousands unless otherwise stated) 

ASSETS 
Non-Current AneU 
(al Propeny, Planl and Equipment 

(b 1 Financial Assets 
( i) Other financial assets 

(c) Deferred Tax Asset (net) 

(d\ Other uon-current assets 
Total J\on-Current Assets 

Current Assets 
(a) lnventones 
(h) Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 

(iv) Loans 
(v) Other Financial Assets 

( c) Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LTABILITLES 
Equity 
(uj Equity Share capital 
(h) Other Equity 

(i) Reserves and Surplus 

Tola! Equity 

LIABIUTlES 
:'ion-Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowi11gs 

(b; Provisions 
{c) O1hcrNon-Cttrren1 Liabilities 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
{a) financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Trade Pay.,bles 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 

Tuul Current LiabiUlies 

TOTAL EQUlTY AND LIABILITIES 

Notes fo11uing part of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

'l bis ,s the Balance sheet referred to in our report 

for V K A N &. Associates 

Partner 
Membership No: 222070 
Plac.: : Cheru,ai 
;:,,,ie · 30 May 2022 
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12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
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As at 
31 March 2022 

1,815.80 

35,320.90 

5,294.11 

42,430.80 

14,848.98 

9,427.46 

6,306.72 
3,661.90 

20,667.1 t 
24,092.80 

25,970.83 

104,975.78 
147,406.58 

72.152.50 

(283,393.29) 

(211,24,).79) 

509.68 

31,748 .. 59 
! 1 ,4J8.28 
43,696.55 

157,St.9.12 

48,754.56 
37,<133.00 

65,418.57 
5,795.59 

314,950.82 

147,406.58 

As at 
31 March 1021 

2,36 1.1'>4 

37,979.08 

40,340.72 

38,803.50 

87,529.25 
2,546.06 
6,820.4 ( 

5.804.13 
29,906.49 
39,076.G t 

210,486.44 
250,827.16 

72,152 .. 50 

(241,760.37) 

(169,607.87) 

1,012.54 
4 1,645.70 

16,437.74 
59,095.98 

181.57!.7 1 

61 ,271.17 

56,857.42 
54,194.94 

7,443 8\ 

361,339.05 

250,827.J~_ 

For and on liehalf of the Board of Directors of 

SEI Tejas Private Limited 

Cbandrasekaran Vlswanathan 
Director 
DIN: 07205685 

Place : Cbennai ' /r 
D ate : 30 May 2022 / c \ 

f ;,.!}(' 

'k.., "1 ~ ~t. ~ 
Venkatesan Krishnan 
Dire~1or 
DJ.N: 08245718 
Place : Chennai 
pa:e : 30 May 2022 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
CIN: U40101TN2013FTC094224 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated) 

Revenue from operations 
Other Income 
Total Income 

EXPENSES 
Consumption of material, erection and engineering expenses 

Employee benefit expenses 
Finance costs 
Depreciation 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 
Profil/{Ltlss) before tax 

Tax Expense: 
Current Year 

Profiit(Loss) for the year 

Other Comprehensive Income 
ltem~ that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations, net of tax 

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss 

Total Comprehen, ive Income for the year 

Eamings per equity share (of Rs. 10 each) 
Basic and Diluted eamings per share 

Notes forming part oftbe Ind AS Financial Statements 

This is ti1e Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report 

For V KA N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
·i 11 Re is• ation No: 0 I 

'a shik Vcokatraman 
Partner 
Membership No: 222070 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 30 May 2022 

For the year ended For the year ended 

Notes 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

24 59,459.84 92,536.67 

25 20,538.73 28,086.74 

79,998.57 120,623.41 

26 42,664.59 59,069.08 

27 4,827.79 3,462.59 

28 11,852.31 11,210.60 

4 554.99 925.03 

29 72,636.22 79,462.59 

132,535.90 154,129.90 
(52,537.33) (33,506.49) 

30 (11,147.33) 
(41,390.00) (33,506.49) 

(242.93) 2 l.25 

(41,632.93) (33,485.24) 

(41,632.93) (33,485.24) 

31 (S.77) (4.64) 

I - 44 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SEI Tejas Private Limited 

Chandrasekaran Viswanathan 
Director 
DIN: 07205685 

Place: Chennai 
Date : 30 May 2022. 

k · "',\ ~ l,,_\.q,_,__ 
Vcnkatesan Krishnan 
Director 
DIN: 08245718 

P lace : Cbennai 
Date : 30 May 2024 



S£1 TejH Pri• ote Llmitod 
ClN: U40101TN201JFTC094224 
Cash Flow Statement for tbeyear ended March 31, 2022 
(All nmo,m1s are /11 fNR 1housa11d., unless otherwise staled) 

A. Cub Flow from Operating AttMrfts 
Net Profil/ (I .oS&) before tax 
Adjustmenl.r for: 
Dcprccialion 
lolercsl income on fixed deposits/loons 
Pn»ision for Warranty 
Provision for doubtful debts and wnlc off 
Advances l'Tilton olT 
Other receivables written off 
Loss on disposal of Pl'opcrty, Plant & Equipment 
L1abili1ies no longer required l'Tinen back 
Interest Expense 
Obsolete inventory l'Tittcn off 
Ot!Jets 
Operating lc»s before workini capital changes 
Adjustments for (increase) I decrease in operating assets : 
Adjustments for increase/ (dettea.!e) in operating liabilities : 
Inventories 
Trade Receivables 
Other Finaneiol Assets 
Other Current Assets 
Trade Payables 
Other Non CurrC1Jt Liabilities 
Other Liabilities and Provisions 

C•<h g•o•nitod from operations 
Net Income Tax (paid) /refund received 

Net Cash rrom Operating Activities 

B. Cub flow from Investing Activitia 

Bank d•posns n,arured I (dcpo,itcd) during the year 
Jnter corporale loan.it; given 
lme1est i.ncomc rcccivcJ 
Ntt CHh fronl/(u,etl lo) tnv .. tlng Activities 

c. Cub flow Crom FinandJlg Aetlvlllu 
Donowings 
Interest paid during 1he year 
Not Cash from/(uscd In) Financing Actlvltle, 

Net lotrease/(docruu) In cash ond cub equivalents ( A+B+C) 
CH h • nd Co<b Equlv•lcnts at the bcgl.nnlag of the ynr 

Cash and Cash Equivalent••• per C11h Flow Statement 
Noto: 

For the year ended For the year ended 
3 1 Marcb 2022 3 1 March 2021 

(52,537.33) (33,506.49) 

S54.99 925.03 
(3,461.07) (5,210.05) 

130.S0 7,177.50 
62,307.33 26,283.70 

8.78 31.47 
369.19 
539.72 

(16,924.31) (22,831 .86) 
I 1,852.31 11,210.60 
2,132.60 

538.49 
4,601.lll (IS,0Jl.19) 

21,821.92 16,600.22 
15,794.46 (30,697.25) 
10,493.25 4,834.13 
12,599.38 1,895.01 

(15,016.72) (95,088.45) 
(4,999.45) 3,476.20 
(6,716.28) (3,141.50) 
38,578.85 (117,132.82) 

6S0.14 (337.28) 
39,229.60 (117,470.10) 

J,158.SI 14,166.29 
(14,862.98) 22,382.03 

1,389.67 13,722.30 
( I 0,314,80) 50,270.61 

(24,525.46) 76,872.88 
(628.68) 

(25,154.14) 

(10,606.98) 
66,265.90 

3,760.65 (933.59) 
2,546.06 3,479.65 

6,306.72 2,546.06 

l . The cash flow statement is prepared under "Indirect method" as set out in JND AS 7 Statements of Cash flows notified in Section l 33 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

2. Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance sheet 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Shce1 
Less: Restricted bank balances not 10 be considered as part of cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cub and Cash Equ.lvaltnts at tbe end of the yur 

Noles fanning pan of tbe Ind AS Financial S tatements 

This is the Statement of cash flows referred to in our report 

Partner 
Membership No: 222070 
Place : Chennui 
Date : 30 May 2022 

6,306.72 2,546.06 

6,306.72 2,546.06 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Director, of 
SEI TejH Private Limited 

Cbaodruekaran Vi1waaotban 
Director 
DIN: 072<i5685 
Place : Chcnnai 
Date : 30 May 2022 

Vukataan Krisluwt 
Director 
DIN: 08245718 
Place : Chennai 
Date: 30 May 2022 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
CIN: U40101TN2013FTC094224 
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated) 

A. Equity Share Capital (also refer Note 1S) 
Particulars Number 

Equity shares INR 10 each issued, 7,215,250 

subscribed and paid 

Tssue of equity shares -
As at 31 March 2021 7,215,250 

Issue of eauity shares -
As at 31 March 2022 7,215.250 

B. Otbt!I" Equity 

Particulars Retained Earnings 

As at 01 April 2020 (208,966.25) 

Profill(Loss) for the year (33,506.49' 

Other comprehensive income for 
the year -

1
As at 31 March 2021 (242,472.74) 

Profitl(Loss) for the vear (41,390.00) 

Other comprehensive income for 

the year (242.93) 

As at 31 March 2022 (284,105.67) 

Notes forming pa1t of the Ind AS Financial statements 

This is the Statement of changes in equity referred to in our report 

For V K A N & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

i Regis 

a shik Venkatraman 
Partner 
Membership No: 222070 
Place : Chennai 
Date : 30 May 2022 

Amount in Rs 
72,152.50 

-
72,152.50 

-
72,152.50 

Other Total equity 
comprehensive attributable to equity 

income holders 
691.12 (208,275.13) 

- (33,506.49) 

21.25 21.25 

712.37 (241,760.37) 

- (41,390.00) 

- (242.93) 

712.37 (283,393.29) 

1 - 44 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SEJ Tejas Private Limited 

Chandrasekaran Viswanathan 
Director 
DIN: 07205685 

Place : Chennai 
Date : 30 May 2022 

Venkatesan Krishnan 
Director 
DIN: 08245718 
Place : Chennai 
Date : 30 May 2022 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amou11t., are i11 JNR thou.rall(/s 1111/ess 01herwise stated) 

Background 
SEI Tejas Private Limited ('the Company') is a private company domiciled and hcadquanered in India and was incorporated on 19 
December 2013 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in the business of rendering design, engineering, installation 
and maintenance of solar water pumps. 

2 Basis of preparation 
a. Statement of compliance 

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IJ1d AS) under the historical cost convention on 
the accrual basis excep1 for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, at the end of each reporting period as explained 
in the accounting policies below, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act read wi1h Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

Accounting policies have been consistently applied eJ(cept where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a 
revision 10 an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Details of the Company's significant 
accounring policies are included in Note 3. 

b. Functional and presentat ion currency 
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. All 1he financial information have been presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) 
except for share data or as Slated otherwise. 

c. Basis of measurement 
These financial statements have been prepared on the his1orical cost basis except for the following items: 
a) Ne1 defined benefit liability - Present value of defined benefit obligations 
b) Ccnain financial assets and financial liabilities - Fair value 

d. Use or estimates 
In prepanng these financial statements, Management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the applicauon of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates arc recognized prospectively. 

J udgements are made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial 
siatements and the same is disclosed in the relevant no1es to the financial statements. 
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment are reviewed on an on-going 
basis and the same is disclosed in the relevant notes 10 the financial statements. 

e. Measurement of fair values 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 10 transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. 
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market 
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for 
measurement and /or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis and measurements that have some 
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as ne1 realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level I, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the 
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which 
are described as follows: 

- Level I inputs are_ quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the 
measurement date; 
- Level 2 inputs arc inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly 
(i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); 
- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liabili1y. 
~, 
I:',-. ' 
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SEI Tejas Pr ivate Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the ye.a.r ended 31 March 2022 
(All amou11ts are in JNR 1/,ousands unless 01henvise staled) 

3 Significant accounti,ng policies 

a Foreign currency transactions 
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee. 

Foreign-currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into the relevant functional currency at exchange rate in 
effect at the Balance Sheet dale. The gains or losses resulting from such translations arc included in net profit in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

Transaction gains or losses realized upon settlement of foreign currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in 
which the transaction is settled. Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the relevant 
functional currencies using the exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction. 
All foreign exchange gains and losses arc presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis within other gains/(losscs). 

b ln ventorlcs 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net rea.lizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion 
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost includes all t8lCes and duties, but excludes 
duties and taxes that are subsequently recoverable from tax authorities. 

The methods of detennining cost of various categories of inventories are as follows: 
Descrl lion Methods of determlnin cost 

Raw Materials First-In-First-Out IFO 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price less estimated costs for completion and sale. Obsolete, slow moving and defective 
inventories are identified from time to time and, where necessary, a provis ion is made for such inventories. 

c Revenue recognition 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered, net of returns 
and discounts to customers. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership have been 
transferred to the customer, which is mainly upon delivery, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and recovery of the 
consideration is probable. Revenue from services is recognised in the periods in which the services are rendered and the Perforrnance 
Obligations are discharged. However, where the ultimate collection of revenue lacks reasonable certainty, revenue recognition is 
postponed. 

d Properly, plant and equipment 
Property. plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes freight, duties and taXes and 
other incidental expenses rclnted to the acquisition, but exclude duties and taxes that arc recoverable subsequently from tax authorities. 
Capital work in progress includes the cost of assets that are not ready for its intended use and cost of assets not put to use before the 
balance sheet date. Dismantling costs and costs of removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is required to be included 
in the cost of property, plant and equipment where ever applicable and Cost of major inspections is recognized in the carrying amount of 
property, plant and equipment as a replacement, if recognition criteria arc satisfied and any remaining carrying amount of the cost of 
previous inspection is derccognized. An item of property, plant and equipment is derccognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is detennined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is 
recognized in profit or loss. 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless othenvise stated) 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided on the straight line method over the useful lives of assets as assessed by the management of the Company. The 

management estimates the useful lives tangible fixed assets as follow: 

Descriotion Useful lh·es 

Computers 3 years 

Vehicles 10 years 

Office equipments 5 years 

Furnitures and fixtures 10 years 

e Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at 
call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to kno,.,,11 amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 

f Employee benefits 

i. Short-term employee benefits: Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as 
sho11-tenn employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term 
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered by 

employees. 

ii. Post employment benefits: 

Defined contribution plans 
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and 
has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions lowards employee provident fund to 
Government administered provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company's contribution is recognized as an 
expense in the statement of profit and loss during the year in which the employee renders the related service. 

Defined benefit plans 
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees. The Plan provides payment 
to vested employees at retirement, death or termination of employment, of an amount based on lhe respective employee's salary and the 
tenure of employment with the Company. The Company provides for gratuity based on actuarial valuation as al the balance sheet date. The 

actuarial valuation has been carried out using 'Projected Unit Method' by an independent actuary. 

Compensated absences 
Provision for compensated absences is made by the Company as at the balance sheet date of the un-availed leave standing to the credit of 
employees in accordance with the service rules of the Company. Liabilities related to the compensated absences are determined by 

actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. 
Acruarial gains and losses arc recognized in the Statement of other comprehensive income in lhe period in which they occur. The 

retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of lhe defined benefit obligation as adjusted for 
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. 

g Leases 
The company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the company assesses whether (i) the contracl involves the use of an identified 
asset (ii) the company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) lhe 
company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The company has applied the e><emption of not to recognize Right to Use assets and 
liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application as a practical expediency. For these short term 
and low value leases , the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis over the tenn of the 

lease. 
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h Income taxes 
Income tax expense comprise current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period detennined in accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred 
tax charge or credit (reflecting that tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period). The 
deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is a 
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under 
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are 
reviewed as at the balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case 
may be) to be realized. Current tax and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent to which the Company has a legally 
enforceable right to set off and they relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws. 

Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") paid in accordance with tax laws, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment 
of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the company would pay nom1al income tax after 
tax holiday period and accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the balance sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit 
associated with it will flow to the company and the asset can be measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is reviewed at each balance 
sheet date and written down to the extent there is no convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax 

during the specified period. 

C urrent and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in 

equity respectively. 

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an outflow of resources 
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in r~spect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent 

assets are neither recognized nor disclosed ill the financial statements. 

Provision for onerous contracts i.e. contacts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the 
economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event, based on reliable estimate of such obligation. 

Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit for tbe year attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year, 
adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential equity shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of the 
equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the results are anti-dilutive. 

k Cash flow statements 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals. or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities oftbe Company are segregated. 

Operating Cycle 
Based on the nature of activities of the company and the normal time between rendering of services and their realisation in cash or 
cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and 

liabilities as current and non-current. 
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m Financial instruments: 
Initial recognition 
The Company recognizes financial asse1s and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of !he instrument. 
All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially 
measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and 
sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date. 

Subsequent measurement 
i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortired cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in 
order 10 collect conlractual cash flows and the contractual tenns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose 
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual tenns of the financial assel 
give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on !he principal amount outstanding. The 
Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes 
in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. 

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
A financial asset, which is not classified in any of the above categories, is subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. 

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets 
The Company recognizes loss allowances using lbe expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair 
valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount 
equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at li fetime ECL, as applicable, as the case may 
be. The amount of ECLs (or reversals, if any) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is 
required to be recognized is recognized as an impainnent gain or loss in the profit or loss. 

v) Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration 
recognized in a business combination, which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss . For trade and other payables 
maturing within one year from !he Balance Sheet date, !he carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these 

instruments. 

Derecognition of financial instruments 
The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the 
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
dcrecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

n New accounting standards yet to be adopted by the Company 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended !he Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April I , 2022, as below: 

Ind AS J 6 (Property, Plant and Equipment)-
Procecds before intended use of property, plant and equipment The amendment clarifies that an entity shall deduct from the cost of an item 
of property, plant and equipment any proceeds received from selling items produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended 
use (for example, the proceeds from selling samples produced when testing a machine to see if it is functioning properly). 

[.nd AS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets}- Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract 
Onerous Contracts - Cost of fulfilling a contract TI1e amendment explains that the cost of fulfilling a contract comprises: the incremental 

costs of fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. 

Ind AS l 03, (Business combinations) References to the conceptual framework 
The amendment adds, a new exception in Ind AS 103 for liabilities and contingent liabilities 

Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021) 
Fees included in the I 0% test for derecognition of financial liabilities The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it 
applies the 'I 0%' tesl in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between the 
entity (the borrower) and lhe lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's behalf. 
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Note 4 - Prooertv, Plant and Equipment 

Description Computers 
Vehicles (refer 

note below) 

Balance as at 01 April 2020 1,145.16 2,996.99 

Additions - -
Deletions - -
Balance as a t JI March 2021 , 1,145.16 2,996.99 

Additions 9.15 -
Deletions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,154.31 2,996.99 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Balance as at 01 April 2020 549.83 461.l4 

Depreciation for the year 430.88 461.9 I 

Disposals - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 980.71 923.05 

Depreciation for the year 156.23 371.30 

Disposals - -
Balance as at 3 1 March 2022 1,136.94 1,294.35 

Net block 
As at 31 March 2022 17.37 1,702.64 

As at 31 March 2021 164.45 2,073.94 

Office equipment 
Furniture & 

Total 
Fixtures 

72.12 118.38 4,332.65 

- - -
- - -

72.12 118.38 4,332.65 

- - 9 15 

- - -

72.12 118.38 4,341.80 

19.39 106.33 1,136.70 

19.89 12.36 925.03 

- 90.71 90.71 

39.28 27.98 1,971.02 

15.63 11.83 554.99 

- - -
54.91 39.81 2,526.01 

17.22 78.57 1,815.80 

32.84 90.41 2,361.64 

Note: Vehicles include an asset which has been bypotbecated against a loan taken for purchase of such asset. Refer note 17 for details of the loan. 
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5 Other Financial Assets - Non-Current 
Restricted Bank Balances @ 
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 
Security Deposits 
Total 

@ Marked as lien against bank guarantees 

6 Deferred Tax Assets (net) 

Deferred tax liability 
Excess of amortisation on fixed assets under income tax Jaw over amortisation 

provided in the books 

Deferred tax asset~ 
Employee benefit obligations 

Deferred tax assets (net) 

As at As at 
March 31,2022 March 31,2021 

34,620.90 36,411.20 
867.88 

700.00 700.00 

35,320.90 37,979.08 

80.28 80.28 

80.28 80.28 

* Deferred tax assets have been recognized only to the extent of deferred tax liability as there is no reasonable certainty 
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which all deferred tax assets 

can be reversed. 

7 Other non-current assets 
Taxes receivable 
(Net of provision for Tax current year: Nil) 

Total 

8 Inventories 
Raw materials and components 
Total 

9 Trade Receivables 
Unsecured 

Considered good (also refer note 33) 
Trade Receivables - Significant increase in credit risk 

Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired 

Less: Loss Allowance (refer note 37) 
Total 

_-\idn> of o·•d• receh·ab1«<31/0M20!2): 

Undis puted T .. ad• Rutfrobl•• 

Considered good 
Credir imoaued 
Total 

Di., puted Tl'•d• Rtttirnblts 

Creclit i.moaired 

foial 

Aoill9 oftrodt r,cofrabhs (31/03J:0Z1J : 

lindispuled Trndr Rt-ceivable.s 

Considered a:ood 
which have sizruficant incre3.H in end.it risk 
Credit J.moaired 

Total 

[;., Dispured Trnd• Rrcelnblts 
\ 

Cr.-aii tmnaired 
ioriiL 

_v,J 

L~:ss 6 
rhau6 months 
moa tb.s -1,·ear 

26606 10.~0 
19,095.28 

!66.06 19,105.78 

Les, 6 
than 6 mondt.s 
month.s - I Ye.ar 

- . 

Ltss 6 

thon 6 ruonr.h,s 
months . } Yf':lr 

79,245.l9 2,655.58 

- 3,136.65 

79,!4S.19 S,792.!3 

Less 6 
tha 6 months 
monlb!li' -1,·ear 

-

5,294.1 1 

5,294.11 

14,848.98 38,803.50 

14,848.98 38,803.50 

9,427.46 87,529.24 
3,136.65 

90,929.50 42,112.53 

100,356.96 132,778.42 
(90,929.50) (45,249. 18) 

9,427.46 87,529.24 

1-2 
2-3\'e-.l l','IJ A·lore lruln 3 Years Tot'll 

)'f'lll'S 

7,36-0.59 I. 790.30 9,427.-16 

32,-165.03 17,729.70 1,61.l . .49 70,902.50 

39.825.6::! 19,5::!0.0l l,61:?.49 80~!9.96 

1~: . 
2.3 Yea.1·.s MoN than 3 Years Tot~l 

:reai-s 

- 20,027.00 20,02°_00 

- 20,0:n.oo 10,02-7.00 

l -! 
2-3 Ye-:ar.s l\lort th:..n 3 Years Toto! 

yun 

0.94 1,127.44 4,500.00 S1.529.14 
3,136.65 

15,216..38 1,112.06 19,IOJ.26 35,432.70 

15,'.?17.32 :.139.S0 n .604.Z6 126,098.~9 

1-2 l-3 l'r-:u·s More than J Y •or• Total 
ye.an 

- 6,679.83 6,679.83 

- 6,679.83 - 6,679.83 
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10 Cash and Cash Equivalents 
a) Cash on hand 
b) Balances with banks 

- In current accounts 
- in Deposit accounts (with original maturity of3 months or Jess) @ 

Total 
@ marked as lien against bank guarantees 

J J Bank balances other than (ii) above 
Restricted Bank Balances@ 
(with original maturity of more than 3 months having remaining maturity of less 
than 12 months from the Balance Sheet date) 
Total 
@ marked as lien against bank guarantees 

12 Loans 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
To related parties: 
Loans receivable (refer note 33) 
Total 

As at 
March 31,2022 

126.32 

1,1 13.08 
5,067.32 

6,306.72 

3,661.90 

3,661.90 

20,667.10 
20,667.10 

As at 
March 31,2021 

126.79 

2,419.28 

2,546.07 

6,820.41 

6,820.41 

5,804.13 
5,804.13 

Working capital loans have been given to the related parties that are receivable on demand with an interest rate of 6.5% p.a. 
Interest shall accrue on a monthly basis and shall be receivable as mutually agreed between the parties from time to time. 

13 Other Financial Assets - Current 
(Unsecured) 
Security deposits: 

Considered good 

Considered doubtful 

Less: Loss allowance for doubtful deposits 

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 
Interest accrued on intercompany loans 
Other Receivable 
Other Advances 

Total 

14 Other Current Assets 
Advances paid to suppliers 
Unbilled revenue 
Prepaid expenses 
Balances due from government authorities 

Total 

19,789.96 28,498.72 

8,679.76 
28,469.72 28,498.72 

(8,679.76) 
19,789.96 28,498.72 

2,643.48 131.38 
1,247.00 819.83 

220.36 
191.99 456.56 

24,092.79 29,906.49 

1,732.08 10,697.61 
406.07 7,313.88 
187.89 574.22 

23,644.79 20 ,490.90 

25,970.83 39,076.61 
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15 Share Capita l 

Authorised 
9,000,000 (Previous year: 9,000,000) equity Shares on 10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 
7,2 15,250 (Previous year: 7,215,2,50) equity Shares on 10 each 

a.Reconciliation of the shares out.ftanding at the begin11ing and at the end of the reporting period 

31 March 2022 

Number Amount 

Equity Shares 
At the commencement of the year 7,215,250 72,152.50 

Shares isslled during the year 

At the end of the year 7,21S,2S0 72,152.50 

As at 

31 March 2022 

90 000.00 

72,152.50 

Asal 

3 1 March 2021 

90,000.00 

72,1 52.50 

31 March 2021 

Number Amount 

7,215,250 72,152.50 

7,2 IS,250 72,152.50 

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares 
Equity Shares - T he company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the company's residual 
assets. The equity shares arc entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The voting rights of an equity shareholder on a poll (not show of hands) are in 

proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. 
On winding up of 1he company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the company, remaining after distribution of all preferential 

amounts in proportion lo the number of equity shares held. 

b. Shares held by holding company and I or their subsidiaries I associates 

31 March 2022 

Equity shares of~ I O each fully paid up held by : 

lshaan Solar Power Private Limited (Holding Company) 

Anil Jain• 

Number 

7,215,249 
1 

7,21S,250 

• Nominee shareholder holding one share on behalf of lshaan Solar Power Pvt Ltd (Holding Company) 

c. l'articulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares 

Amount 

72,152.49 
0.01 

72,152.50 

31 March 2022 
Number (% oflotal 

shares in the 
class) 

Equity shares on 10 each fully paid held by 
lshaan Solar Power Private Limited (Holding Company) 7,215,249 99.99% 

7 215 249 99.99¾ 

31 March 2021 
Number Amount 

7,215,249 72,152.49 
1 0.01 

7,215,250 72,152.50 

31 March 2021 

Number (% of total 
shares in the 

class) 

7,215,249 99.99% 

7,215,249 99.99% 

d.Slrares held by promoters at tire end of the year 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Promoter Name 

lshaan Solar Power Pvt Ltd 
/\nil .lain* 

No of shares 

7,215,249 
I 

7,215,250 

% of total 
shares 

99.99% 
0.01% 

100% 

* Nominee shareholder holding one sha,-e on behalf of Is/wan Solar Power Pvt Ltd (Holding Company) 

No of shares % of total % of changes 

shares during the rear 
7,215,249 99.99% 0% 

I 0.01% 0% 

7,215,250 100% 0% 



Notes to Reserves 
Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings represents undistributed accumuiated profit and loss of the Company till date. The 
reserve would be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Comapnies Act, 2013. 

Capital Management 
The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain shareholders' confidence and to sustain future 
development of the business. However the net worth of the company has eroded completely as at 31 March 2022 due to the 
losses incurred in the recent past. Refer note 38 which discloses issues surrounding going concern and the Company's plans 
to turn around. Hence the mix of capital, at present, is not optimal and the Company is managing its operations with 
financial support in the fonn of short term loans received from affiliate companies. 

J 7 Long Term Borrowings 
Secured loan from Yes Bank ( Refer note below) 

Total 

509.68 

509.68 

1,012.54 

1,012.54 

The above loan from Yes Bank has been availed against purchase of vehicle which has been hypothecated. The said loan 
carries im interest of 8.84% repayable in 5 years on EMI basis. The Company has not defaulted on any of the repayment 

obligations in respect of this loan. 

18 Provisions - Non-current 
Employee benefit obligations (Refer Note 34) 

Provision for Gratuity 
Provision for Compensated absences 

Provision for Warranty ( Refer note below) 

Provision for taxation 

(Net of advance tax for year ended 31 Mar 22: INR 26,846.55 thousand) 

Total 

Provision for Warranty 
Balance at the beginning oftbe year 
Add: Provision during the year 
Less: Prevision utilised during the year · 

Balance at the end of the yt'c:r 

19 Other Non-Current Liabilities 

Billing in excess of Revenue 

Total 

658.07 
252.53 

30,837.99 

31,748.59 

263.21 
134.67 

36,045.34 

5,202.48 

41,645.70 

36,045.34 36,050.00 

130.50 4,777.20 

(5,337.84) (4,78 1.87) 
30,838.0~- ____ __ 3_6, ... 0_45_.3_3;_ 

11,438.28 16,437.73 

11,438.28 16,437.73 
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16 Other Equity 
Retained Earnings 
Items of Other Comprehensive Income 

A Retained Earnings 
Opening balance 
Add: Loss for the year 
Closing Balance 

B Items of Other Comprehensive Income 
Opening balance 
Add: Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations, net 
Closing Balance 

As at 
March 31,2022 

(283,862.74) 
469.45 

(242,472.74) 
(41,390.00) 

(283,862.74) 

712.37 
(242.93) 

469.44 

•.•aa,, ·c ··-- -<~~~J93.3Q)_ 

As at 
March 31,2021 

(242,472.74) 
712.37 

(208,966.25) 
(33,506.49) 

(242,472.74) 

691.12 
2 1.25 

712.37 

{241:760.37} 
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20 Borrowings-Short Term 
Secured 
From Related Parties (refer Note ) # 

Unsecured 
From Related Parties (refer Note 33) # 

Current maturity of long term borrowings 

Total 

As at 
March 31,2022 

812.12 

156,234.13 
502.86 

157,549.11 

As at 
March 31,2021 

180,950.90 
620.82 

181,571.72 

# Working capital loans have been obtained from related parties that are repayable on demand with an interest rate ranging 
between 6.5% - 12% p.a. Interest shall accrue on a monthly basis and shall be payable as mutually agreed between the 
parties from time to time. 
# Also includes loan from SlLRES Energy Solutions Private Limited which is secured by way of first charge on all current 
assets. 

21 Trade Payables 

Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer Note 21a) 

Others 

Total 

.-1.i:ine oftr•d• panbles (31/ 03/2022): 

l'ndis putr<l tr,de P.'J'ables Unbillt<! 
Less lhaa l 

1-2 yea.rs Yur 
:-.1icro enmprises and 1,rn.6S 7,746.69 
small ent eroris, s 
Orhers 35,76&.41 180.01 1,054,89 
Total 35,768.41 1,531.66 8,801.58 

,.\eine ofm,de payables f31/03/Z02ll: 

Uadi, puttd trade popblu Uabilltd 
Loss tha l 1-1 y,1rs 
Yea,· 

Micro mtetpitses and 9,531.83 )1,739.34 
small <ntemriHs 
Otha~ 9,318.45 3,41933 2208,15 
Toto( 9.318.45 11,951.16 53,947.48 

2-3years 

39,65611 

19.02 
39,675.24 

2-3yean 

. 

. 

48,754.56 
37,432.99 

86,187.55 

More than 3 ~,....,. 

. 

410.67 
410.67 

l\fo.-e tun 3 yean 

4L91U0 
41,911.50 

Total 

Toul 

61,271.17 
56,857.42 

118,128.59 

48,754.56 

37,432.99 
86,187.5.S 

61)71.P 

56,857.42 
118,)18.59 

21 a Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
The management has identified certain enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which 
qualify under the definition of 'Micro and Small Enterprises' as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 ("the Act"). Accordingly the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at 
3 I st March 2021 and 31 st March 2020 have been made in the financial statements based on information available with the 
Company and relied upon by the auditors. 

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the 
accounting year 
(ii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made 
to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the year 
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the 
accounting year 

(v) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding 
~ ear, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid 

t<"-'~ ~fch~,, -~<;).\ m.,ai l':?/J 
' :I'(,>;-...__. •<,-t>'A 

• '.j_'q f,r.cq0~ ----~=:.:::: 

As at 
March 31,2022 

41 ,096.75 

173.97 

7,657.81 

As at 
March 31,2021 

53,787.33 

6,891.64 

7,483.84 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(Alf amounts are in INR lhousands unless otherwise stated) 

22 Other Financial Liabilities 

Interest accrued and due on loans ( refer Note 33) 
Total 

23 Other Current Liabilities 
Statutory dues payable 

Advances from customers 

Billing in excess of Revenue/Contract Liabilities 
Dues to employees 
Other dues 
Total 

<Tbis space bas inteutionally bel'll left IJl:111k> 

As at As at 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

65,418.57 54,194.94 
65,418.57 54,194.94 

47.94 1,548.49 

101.60 

5,571.10 5,521.10 
113.51 272.62 
63.03 

52795.58 72443.81 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amounts are in INR thousands unless otherwise stated) 

24 Revenue from operations 
Revenue from sale and installation of solar water pumps 

Operation & Maintenance 

Total 

Reconciliation of revenue recognised with contract price: 
Contract price 

Adjustments for: 

Contract liabilities - Billing in excess of revenue 

Revenue from continuing operations 

25 Other Income 
Interest income on fixed deposits 
Interest income on intercompany loans 

Liabilities/Provisions no l9nger required written back 

Others 
Total 

26 Consumption of material, erection and engineering expenses 
Purchases 
(Increase )/decrease in inventory 

Erection , installation, testing and certification charges 
Total 

27 Employee Benefit Expenses 
Salaries and wages 

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 34) 

Staff welfare expenses 

Total 

28 Finance costs 
Interest expense 

Total 

29 Other expenses 
Rent 
Power and fuel charges 

Rates and Taxes 
Legal and Professional Charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Payment to auditors (refer,note (b) below) 

Management consultancy charges 

Insurance 

Provision for doubtful debts (refer note 37) 

Provision for Doubtful Assets 

Provision for warranty 
Provision for Obslete Inventory 

Obsolete inventory written off (refer note (a) below) 
Advances to suppliers written off 

Trade receivables written off 
Other receivables written off 

Travelling and conveyance 

Commission expenses 
Security charges 

Communication expenses 
Bank charges 

Miscellaneous expenses 
:c.-- (o --~.on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 

'~'- ~ ) .... , 

!/;;,/'.'-:;,· f ota ~\ 

r~r' '-kn,:J:;.,i ~-~)) 
'❖,~\ ;..~ 
'{11. - --~)' .. 

'0,Y.~•f~ 

For the year For the year 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

38,025.72 67,675.98 

21,434.12 24,860.69 

59,459.84 92,536.67 

76,469.23 114,495.50 

17,009.38 21,958.83 

59,459.85 92,536.67 

2,288.04 4,133.43 

1,173.03 1,076.62 

16,924.3 1 22,83 1.86 

153.35 44.83 

20,538.73 28,086.74 

14,699.31 47,293.92 

21,821.92 6,741.82 

6,143.35 5,033.34 

42,664.58 59,069.08 

4,319.82 3,088.05 
469.47 360.37 

38.50 14. 17 

4,827.79 3,462.59 

11,852.31 11,210.60 

11,852.31 11,210.60 

1,119.08 900.96 

5.40 2.49 

739.77 7,342.66 

2,284 .19 1,014.86 

26.24 75.67 

240.00 315.00 

12,000.00 

583.44 578.82 

52,588.14 25,639.07 

9,719.18 

130.50 7, 177.50 
9,858.40 

2,132.60 

8.78 31.47 

322.31 
369.19 

2,024.36 1,224.32 

10,047.20 

444.21 67.50 

154.34 126.83 

39.06 4.87 

396.92 1,823.76 

539.72 

72,636.22 79,462.60 



SEI Tejas Private Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amounts are in JNR thousands unless otherwise stated) 

(a) Note: Obsolete Inventory written off 
Total obsolete inventory written off 
Less: Provision for obsolete inventory written back 

Net amount written off 

(b) Payment to Auditors (exclusive of taxes) 
Audit fee 

Tax audit fee 

Certification and others 

Total 

30 Tax Expense 

Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 

Income tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

For the year ended 
31 March 2022 

11,991.00 
(9,858.40) 
2,132.60 

240.00 

240.00 

For the year ended 
31 March 2021 

275.00 

40.00 

315.00 

The major components of income tax expense and reconciliation of expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of the 

Company at 27.82% and the reported tax expense in the statement of profit or loss are disclosed in the note below. 

30A Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate 

Accounting profit before income tax 
At country's statutory income tax rate of26% (31 March 2021: 26%) 

Valuation allowance on deferred tax asset on business loss incurred 

Impact on current tax relating to earlier years arising due to closure of assessments 

Income tax recognised in profit or loss 

30B Detajls of Tax related Assets and Liabilities are : 

Taxes receivable 

Provision for taxation 
Total 

31 Earnings Per Share (EPS) 

a) Net profit/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders for calculation ofEPS 
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period 

c) Basic and diluted earnings per share 

(52,537.33) 

(14,474.03) 
14,474.03 

( I 1,147.33) 

(11,147.33) 

5,294.11 

5,294.11 

(41 ,632.93) 
7,215.25 

(5.77) 

(33,506.49) 

(9,231.04) 

9,231.04 

26,846.55 

(32,049.03) 

(5,202.48) 

(33,485.24) 

7,2 15.25 

(4.64) 



SEI Ttj.n Prhate Limited 
Notrs to Stand3lone Financial Statements for the yea r ended 31 March 2022 
(All amounts are ill INR tho11so11ds 1urless otherwise slated) 

32 ConH11~tnt Li.abilities 

(a) Con,ingcnt liabili1ic-s • in respect oflncome Tax 

For Assessment year 2015- 16 

(b) Bo.nk guarnntecs ou1sta11ding 

33 Related Pou'ty Transactions 
A. List of Relined Parties 

Name oftht related party and nature of reliationshlp 

Nature or Relat1ons·hlo Na.me of the Related P artv"' 

Ultimate Hotdin2 Comoanv SunEdison lnf.rastrucrure Limited 

Holding Comoanv lshaan Solar Power Private Limited 

Fellow subs.diaries SEI Solartech nrivate Limited 

SIL Rooftol'l Solar Power Private Limited 

As at 

31 Morch 2022 

9,132.61 

29,257.34 

SILRJ;S Enerov Solulions Privalc Limited /Uolo Au•usl 16,2021) 

Mcoamic Electronics Private Limited 

Enrecover Encrov Recovcrv Solutions Private Limited 

Entities in which shareholders cxcn Rcfcx Re.~arch Private Limited 
signi6c)'.lnt influence 

SunEdison EnerPV lndia Private Limited 
A vvan Pashunathv Canital Ad visors Private Limited 

Refex lndustries Limited 

Rcfcx Encrav Limited 

Rcfcx Solar Power Private Limited 
Key Managerial Personnel Chandrasckam.n Viswamtthan 

Venkatcsan Krishnan 

• as identified by the managcmenl and relied up<>n by the aud.ilors 

8. Tnn~actlons with Related Parties 

Na1urr Dftbt Tnruactfon N11me of Related Party For the year e.nded 
March 31, 2022 

Revenue fi-om ooerations lshaan Solar Power Private Limited 4,166.52 

Sa le of Material S ILRES Encl'l!V Sotu1ions Pvt Lid 10.00 

Reimbursement of ma1erials Sunedison Infrastructure Limited 694.29 

Reimburscmenl of Evrll'nsos Avv.an Pashunathv Caoital Advisors Private Limited 123.82 

Purchase of Good.,; Refex industries Limited 

Purchatie of Goods lshaan Solar Power Private Limited 24.52 

Purch"se of Goods Mei:?amic Electtonics Private Limited 

F'il"tancc Cost lshaan Solar Power PriV!lc Limited 2,204.05 
Finance Cost SILRJ;S Enc,~ Solutions Pvt Ltd I 136.56 

Finance Cost Rcfex Resea~h Private Limited 

Finance Cost Sun&tison Ener2V India Priva1c Ltd 8,384.64 

lnlcrcst Income Refex Enewv Limilcd 

Interest Income Suncdjson Infrastructure Limi1ed I 173.03 

Professional service.~ Avyan PashupathyCapital Advisors Private Limited 

Remote: moni10rit11.! seivices Mcc,amic Electronics P Ltd 303.15 

Loans Given SunEdison Infrastructure Limited 17,709.91 

Loans Given re,eived back Ref ex EnenN Limi1ed 

Loans Given received back SunEdison ln.frastructurc Limited 2,846.93 

Assi2nmen1 of other oavablcs SunEdison Infrastructure Limited 

Short Tenn Loons Borrowed lshaan Solar Power Private• Limited 29,203.28 

Short Tenn Loans Borrowed SIL RES Enerl!V Solutions Pvt Ltd 11.617.60 

Short Tem1 Loans Borrowed SunEdison Ener'1\/ India Private Lid 652.96 

Loan taken rcoaid lshaan Solar Power Private Limited 15,632.37 

Loan taken rcoaid SIL RJ;S Enerov Solulions Pvt Lul 44,685.15 

Loan taken rcoaid Sun Edison Enc:rov India Private Ltd 5,060.96 

Loan ta.ken rcnaid Rcfex Research Private Limited 

As at 
3 1 March 2021 

22,096.12 

Fort.he year ended 
March 31, 2021 

2,279.18 

904.10 

1,030.43 

765.13 
1,074.94 

1,247.79 
981.40 

19.74 

8,706.08 

165.52 
91 1.10 

12,000.00 

355,76 

20,840.49 

11,826.22 

27 201.77 

4,515.20 

8,340.00 
44,173.00 

115,164.78 

34 040,49 
10,278.33 

39,914.30 
1,371.30 



SEI 1 ejas: Private Limited 
Notes to S1and1:1lone.finandal Statemenf.'i (or 1he year ehded 31 March 2022 
(All anrou1fl.s arc in JNR thousands ""less othui,,.jse stated) 

lJ Related Party Transactions (Continued) 

. Balanct!" al at vear end C 

Nature of the Tr11n.sactfon Name ofReJathi Party 

Trade RccciYables SunEdison I11fras1ructurc Limited 
Trade Receivables SILR.ES Ener£Y Solutions Pvt Lid 

Shon Tcm1 Borrowinits Jshaan Solar Power Privalc Limited 
Shon Term Borrowin}!s SILRES Enere.v Solutions Pvt Ltd 
Shon Term Borrowings SunEdison Energy India Private Ltd 

Trade Pa vablcs SfLRES Enen!v Solutions Pvt Ltd 

Trade Payables AVVl'ln Renewable Solar PVI Ltd 
Trade Payable.< Jsbaan Solar Power Private Limited 
Trade- Pavable.~ Refex Indusbics Limited 
Trade Payables Me2amic Electronics Private Limited 

Interest oavable on borrowin~s Ishaan Solar Power Priva1e Limited 
Interest oavable on borrowines SE! Solarn:ch Private Limited 
Interest payable on borrowinzs Sunedison Research Privale limited 
Interest oavablc on borrowin~ SunEdison Enernv India Privalc Ltd 
lotcrcst Da•,ablc on borrowin2.S Re(ex Solar Power Private Limited 
lntcrcsl vavablc on borrowinllS SunEdison Infrastructure Limited 
ln1crc.s1 naVHblc on borrowinmi: SJLRES Ene,.v Solutions Pvt Ltd 

Loons rec;:civable SunEdison infrastructure Limited 

lntcrcsl receivable SunEdison Infrastructure Limited 
l11tcrcs1 receivable Refex Enerl!v Limited 

Astt Aul 
March 3 1, 2022 Mar<h 31, 2021 

343.59 

10.50 

29,208.65 15,637.73 

812. 12 3],R79.67 

127 025.48 131,433.49 

95.97 
1,250.15 1,625.81 

39,639.98 44,502.43 
1,862.24 

181.70 253.47 

35,177.82 32 973.77 
3 353.45 3,353.45 

491.02 491.02 
16 466.16 8,081.51 

8.68 8.68 
506.55 

2,044.36 907.80 

20,667.11 5,804.13 

427.17 
819.83 819.83 



SEI Tcjas Private Limited 
Notes to Slaudalone F'inancial Statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amo,mts art' in INR tho1tStwds rmless other"ltfre s tared) 

J4 Employee Benefits: 

Defined Conr·ribution Plans: 
The Company makes Providenl Fund and Employee Slate Insurance Scheme contributions which are defined contribution plans, for qualifying 

employees. Under lhc Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll cosls lo fund the benefits. The 
Compar1y rcc.ogniscd Rs. 27 J .85 thousand (Year ended 31 March 2021 : Rs. 219.87 thousand) towards Provident Fund contributions and Rs. 
45.69 thousand (Year ended JI March 2021: Rs. 40.23 chousand) towards Employee S1a1e Insurance Scheme contributions in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. 

Defined Henem Plans: 

Compema1ed Absences Plan Gratuity 

3 1 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Components of Em-p1oJtr's Expense: 
Current Service Cost 117.86 73.72 133.91 87.67 

lmcrcs1 Cosl 18.02 12.61 

Total upcnst rcco2nbed In t he St.atement 117.86 73.72 151.93 100.28 

of ProOt and Loss 

Cb•n~cs In the Defined Bcncnt Obligation (D80\ durio• the •ear: 
Comncnsa1ed Absences P lan Gratui~ 

3 1 Marcb2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Pre~ent value at the beginning of year 134.67 60.95 263.21 184.19 

interest Cost - 18.02 12.61 

Service Cost 117.86 73.72 133.91 87.67 

Actuarial (Gains)/ Los:ses 242.93 121.25\ 

Present value at the end of vear 252.53 134.67 658.07 263.22 

Liability recoinised in the balance shee.t 252.53 134.67 658.07 263.21 

Comoensaled Absences Plan Gratul~ 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021 3 1 March 2022 31 March 2021 

Currcm Portion 3.96 3.01 5.61 0.31 

Non-Current Portion 248.57 131.66 652.46 262.90 

252.53 134.67 658.07 263.21 

Actuari:ll Assumptions: 
Discount Rate 7.30% 6.85% 7.30% 6.85% 

Expected rote ofre1un1 on assets NA NA NA NA 

Expected rate: of salary Increase IO¾pa 10% pa for the first IO¾pa 10% pa for the first 

three years and 7 .5¾ three years and 7 .5-% 
pa thereafter pa thereafter 

Attrition Rule 
Upto 30 years 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 

31-44 years 2 .00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 

Mortality (% oflALM I l-14) JOO% 100% 100% 100% 

Setu•itivity Analysis 

Grntuitv · 

As at 31 Marc h 202l As at 31 March 2021 

Decrease Increase Dec.rease Increase 

Discount Rate (-I+ l %) 8 11.22 538.17 322.27 2 17.03 

(% change compared to actual) 23.30% -1 8% 22.40% -17.50% 

Sala,y growth tote (-/+1 %) 539.83 805.48 217.03 320.86 

(% change compared to ncrual) -1 8.00% 22.40% -17.50% 21.90% 

Aurilion rate (-l+ 50%) 696.89 624.50 271.53 255.55 

{% change compared to actual) 5.90% -5.IO% 3.20% -2.90% 

Mortality rate (-/+10%) 658.88 657.26 263.30 263. 12 

(% change compared to actual) 0.10% -0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 

Lca,1c encashrnent 
As at 31 March 2022 Asal 31 March 2021 

Decre.ase Increase Dec.rea.se Increase 

Disc.oum Rate(-/+ 1%) 309.64 207.65 163.61 111.86 

{% change compared to actual) 22.60o/, -17.80% 21.50% -16.90% 

Salary growth ralc (-1+1%) 208.27 307.50 11 1.86 163.01 

(l!lo change compared to actual) -17.50% 21.80% - 16.90% 2 1.00% 

Attrition rate(-/+ 50%) 265.77 24 1.21 136.73 132.90 

(% change compared to actual) 5.20% -4.50¾ I.SO% -J.30% 

Mortality rate (-/+10%} 252.84 252.22 134.72 134.63 

(% change compared to actu~I) 0.10% -0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 



SEr Trjus f' rivate L imited 
Note, to Standalone Fina ucinl Statcmenh for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All"'"'' 1111s arr i,r Ill'R thou.rands uni e.•·,· otheiwise stMed) 

35 Segment Reporting 

Ind l,S J 08 establishes standards for reporting information about operating segments and r-::;lat~d discl.ousre abouc product and services, E'.Cographical 
areas and major customers. Base<l on 'management approacli' as defined in Ind AS 108, for the year ended March 2022 & 2021, the Board of Directors 
evaluate the company performance by its only business segmcni comprising of supply, installation, commissioning and maintenance of solar water 
pumps and hence information for such segment has been presented as part of the Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss. 

Geographical Segments - The Company has only one geographical segment viz., India. 

Deta ils of income from major customers 

Nern~ of C ustomer 
Year ended 3 I Year ended 31 

March2022 March 2021 

4-l_cctruna Eocr_fil'._l'rivate Limited 86% 1% 
2~~roo! T_!E~ing Network for Worne.1 8% 97%, 



SEl Tejas Pl"ivate Limited 
Notes to Standalone F lllllnclal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
(All amountl' are in fNR thousands unless othen.i.se ~lated) 

41 Ffnancial ratios 

Ralios Detern1ioao1 
21-22 

AIDOUDI (Rs) Ratio 
Current Asset 104,975.78 

Cu!Tent ratio 0.33 
Current Liability 314,950.82 

Total Liabilities 169,497.07 

Debt-Equity ratio Shareholders Equity (2 I 1,240.79) --0.80 

EBJTDA (40,130.03) 

Debt ser"icc -0.22 
coverage ral10 Principal + Interest 181,349.38 

I--

Return on equity 
Net Profit (41,632.93) 

ratio Shareholders Equity (211 ,240.79) 
-0.20 

I Inventory tu.r11over Net Sales 59,459.84 
2.22 

ratio Average Inventory 26,826.24 

Net C1edi1 Sales 59,459.84 
Trade rec.eivables 
turnover ratio Average Trade 48,478.35 1.23 

Receivables 

Net Credit Purchase 42,664.59 
Trade payables 0.42 
tumO\·er ratio Average Trade Payable 102,158.07 

~-
Turnover 59,459.84 

Net capital turnover -0.28 
ratio Working Capital (209,975.04) 

Net Profit (41,632.93) 
Ner profit ratio --0.70 

Turnover 59,459.84 

EB IT (40,685.02) 
Rcturr. on capi1al 

employed Capital Employed (211,240.79) 
19.26¾ --

Relum or: Net lncome (41,632.93) 

invesun,mt Capital Employed (211,240.79) 19.71% 

20-21 

AmoUDt (Rs) 
210,486.44 

361,339.05 

199,021.99 

(169,607.87) 

(21,370.85) 

210,232.59 

(33,485.24) 

( 169,607.87) 

92,536.67 

47,103.61 

92,536.67 

85,322.47 

59,069.08 

177,088.74 

92,536.67 

(I 50,852.61) 

(33,485.24) 

92,536.67 

(21,370.85) 

(168,595.33) 

(33,485.24) 

(168,595.33) 

Deviation Reason 
Ratio 

Decrease was primarily due to 

0.58 -42.78% 
significant rise in the credit risk of 
trade receivables and the loss 
allowance thereof 

Decrese was primarily on account 
- 1.17 -31.62% of losses incurred in the current 

year. 

Adverse ratio due to losses 

-0.IO 117.69% 
incurred in the current year along 
with increase in the total 
borrowings and interest thereon. 

--0.20 -0.17% 

1.96 12.82% 

1.08 13.09% 

increase was primarily on account 
0.33 25.21 % of decrease in closing trade 

payabies. 

Decrease was primarily o n 

-0.61 -53.84% account nf decrease in rumover for 
the year. 

Adverse ratio due to losses 
--0.36 93.50% 

incurred in the current year. 

Adverse ratio due to losses 

51.94% incurred in the current year and the 

12.68% 
past years. 

--0.77% 
19.86% 

42 The outbreak ~f Coronavirus (COVID -19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic act ivity. The Company has 
evaluated impact of this pandemic on its business operations, assessed the Company's liquidity position for the next one year and evaluated the recoverability uod 
carrying value of its assets as at March 3 I, 2021. Based on its review, consideration of internal and external information up to the date of approval of these financial 
statemei:ts :md current indicators of future economic conditions relevant to the Company's operations, management has concluded that there are no adjusunents 
required to the Company's financial statements. However, the estimated impact ofCOVID 19 might vary from the date of approval of these financial statements and 

the Company will continue 10 mo nitor any material changes to future economic conditions. 

43 ln the Board meeting o f the Companl held on 4th March 2022, the directors have resolved to approve a proposal to merge the Company with lsbaan Solor Power 

l'rivatc Limited (the Holding company) subject however, to the receipt of the final order from Securities Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') by SunEdison 
lnfrllstruerure Limited (the Ultimate Holding company) in Light of the interim order that was issued by SEBI on I 5th February, 202 1 placing a restriction on 
SonEdison Infrastructure Limited and its subsidiaries from carrying out any form of restructuring and the approval of the members of the Company in its General 

Meeting. 

44 Previous year tigures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification. 

For a~d on behalf of the Board of DirectorJ of 
Slil Tcja.s Private Limited 

/~ 
Cbandras<karan Viswanathan 
lJirector 
DIN: u7205685 
Place : Chennai 
Dare : 30 May 1022 

Venl<atesao Krishnan 
Director 
DIN: 08245718 
Place : Chonnai 
Date : 30 May 2022 


